A. E. Murray

21st April 1933

The death has taken place of Mr A. E. Murray a well-known member of the Flesher Trade who resided at 503, Strathmartine Road and whose business premises were situated at 62 Clepington Road. He had been ill for several years.

Mr Murray was a Past President of the Master Butchers Association and was Boxmaster and the Deacon of the Flesher Incorporation. He was on the Executive of the Scottish Federation of Meat Traders and of which body he had been a Vice-President.

Mr Murray was a devoted churchman and was Treasurer of the High Church until he retired a few years ago.

He was a keen angler. He is survived by his widow.
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